




NORTHWEST FLORIDA AREA AGENCY ON AGING, INC.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE


1. Do you, your immediate family, or business partner(s) have financial or other interests in any of the participating bidders/entities?



Yes	No


2. Have any gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value been offered to, or accepted by you, from any participating bidders/entities?



Yes	No



3. Have you been employed by any of the participating bidders/entities within the last 24 months?




Yes	No

4. Do you plan to obtain a financial interest, e. g., stock, in any 
of the participating bidders/entities?

Yes	No
5. Do you plan to seek or accept future employment with any of the participating bidders/entities?
Yes	No

6. Are there any other conditions that may cause a conflict of interest,
e. g., personal relationship or friendship, with participating bidders/entities?

Yes	No



If you have answered yes to any of the above questions, please attach a written explanation of each situation to this questionnaire.




I DECLARE, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THAT ALL OF THE ABOVE QUESTIONS ARE ANSWERED TRUTHFULLY.



Signature	Date
